
From: King, Chelsea V LT USN NAVY JAG WASH DC (USA)
To: ccabelka@luc.edu
Cc: Blocker, Leena N LT USN NAVY JAG WASH DC (USA); NavyJAGInternships
Subject: Navy JAGC Externship Offer
Date: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:28:13 PM

Good afternoon Chatham,
 
Congratulations!  After reviewing your application, we would like to offer you a place in our Navy
JAG Corps Fall 2022 Externship Program in Great Lakes, IL for your fall semester. 
 
This is a time sensitive offer; please let me know if you intend to accept this externship position by
5:00 pm on Tuesday, 12 July 2022 via e-mail back to myself and LT Leena Blocker
(leena.n.blocker.mil@us.navy.mil).  This offer is contingent upon you receiving an interim security
clearance pending passing a background investigation. 
 
I am working on securing a host command and extern sponsor for you over the next week and will
let you know more soon, upon your acceptance of the offer.   How many days per week are you
looking to volunteer with the JAGC in person this fall? 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Very Respectfully,
 
Chelsea V. King
LT, JAGC, USN
Accessions, Internships, and Awards Program Manager
Office of the Judge Advocate General, Code 61
1322 Patterson Avenue SE, Bldg 33, Suite 3000
Washington, DC 20374
Commercial: (202) 685-5273
chelsea.v.king2.mil@us.navy.mil
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